

Local Address:

Flat 20 Room 3, Hollins Halls,
Radcliffe Road, Bolton, BL21NW

Permanent Address:

Heatherdene, New Street,
Stradbroke, Eye, Suffolk, IP215JG

Phone: +44 (0) 7515 558 240

Portfolio: www.mdfolio.co.uk

Email: matt@mdfolio.co.uk

Blog: www.virb.com/mattdavey

PROFILE

I am an 18 year old graphic designer who creates well considered design for both screen and print. Now based out of Bolton for university I have worked locally, nationally and internationally. I am looking for studio experience with a friendly team with which I hope I could help to generate ideas and solutions for projects.

Staying up very late and obsessing over the minute details is my idea of a job well done. I specialise in branding, design for print, website design and have a deep understanding of typography and grid systems. I'm dedicated to inspiring high quality work with a key focus on the brief.

I have use with all versions of creative suite and the latest versions of quark. I am a mac user and have been since a young age. I am experienced in some development technologies such as xhtml and css although I am not confident enough to sell myself on these yet.

EDUCATION

Stradbroke Business and Enterprize College 2000 -2005 - Completed 9 GCSE's Including Art and Design to Grade B.

Thomas Mills Sixth Form College 2005 -2007 - Completed 3 A levels Including Design, Business and ICT.

Currently Studying: Bolton University 2nd Year Graphic Design. Due to my extensive portfolio in interview I was moved directly to the second year from A levels. I have currently attained an A grade in Advertising and the Brand Image.

EXPERIENCE

Due to my previous remote location I was unable to gain a quantity of studio work. Although what I managed to travel to I treasured and worked freelance to learn the rest of my skills.

Freelancer, 2004 -2007

After working at o2 Creative I decided as there were no studio's around that I would work as a freelance designer. I got working and did all the business side of design as well as teaching myself the fundamental principles of design from a young age.

Clients Included Diss Windows and Conservatory, Striptees UK Promotional, MyPak International, Africa Aids Foundation and over 100 others.

o2 Creative, Middleweight Designer 2004 -2004

This was the time I decided I wanted to be a graphic designer although I was at a young age I made a contribution at all of the meetings and put forward some valuable ideas. One of my advertising ideas actually went to a meeting with a client.

Reference Obtained, from Sally Hubble a copy can be received on request from myself.